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' From: Nicholas Glover
To: LicensingCommittee
CC: Andrew Gilchrist
Date: 25/06/2012 08:59
Subject: Fwd: LC - Skin piercing M Klimkiewicz 65 Victoria Road
Place: LicensingCommittee

Business was visited on 24/4/12. Report left with proprietor detailing matters that required attention.
Revisited business on 28/5/12. One item outstanding on previous inspection report. This relates to
inspection of a steam steriliser. The proprietor is currently arranging an inspection and I am waiting

for conformation of its completion. '

Nick Glover

Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Health and Trading Standards
Housing and Environment

Aberdeen City Council

Business Hub 15

Third Floor South

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

email - nglover@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Direct Dial - (01224) 523026

Direct Fax - (01224) 523887

Main No. - (01224) 523800
www.aberdeencity.gov.uk ( http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ )

Please do not print this e- mail unless absolutely necessary.
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Andrew Gilchrist

Principal Environmental Health Officer
Environmental Health and Trading Standards
Housing and Environment

Aberdeen City Council

Business Hub 15

Third Floor South

Marischal College

Broad St

Aberdeen AB10 1AB

email - agilchrist@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Direct Dial - (01224) 522720

Direct Fax - (01224) 523887

Main No. - (01224) 523800
www.aberdeencity.gov.uk ( http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/ )

>>> LicensingCommittee 20/06/2012 15:29 >>>



